East Butterwick Parish Council Serving the Community



Minutes of the Meeting of:

East Butterwick Parish Council

Tue March 10th 2020 in W. H. Scutt Memorial Hall at 7.30pm

Present: Cllr. D. Clark (DC), Cllr. E. Cunnah (EC), Cllr. D. Robbins (DR), Cllr. T. Robbins (TR)

PC Clerk D. Gill (DG)

Apologies: Cllr. F. Bottamley (FB)

Approve minutes of PC meeting (dd. 11 February 2020)

(20/2020)

Resolved: That minutes of PC meeting dd. 11th February 2020 be approved a current record.

Contract for leasing of Fishing Pond

(21/2020)

Draft contract approved, **DG** sent to angling club for comments.

Accounts for payment

(22/2020)

Outstanding:	Kyanite (Website)	£167.17	100605
	Clerk Salary (03/20)	£123.20	100606
	HMRC	£30.80	100607
	Clerk (Interim) Salary (04/19-12/19)	£1386.00	100608

Receipts: None

Playing field / village hall matters

(23/2020)

Painting of W H Scutt Memorial Hall (entrance, main hall and kitchen).

Resolved: DG Painting of hall arranged for 24-27 March.

Safety of children's play equipment (Ref: broken swing) **DC** to look into making this safe.

Highways (24/2020)

DG to follow up request for meeting with NLC regarding outstanding issues on both Messingham Lane adjacent to Bonito Farm and to Carr Dyke Road to the north of Chapel Lane.

Community Speedwatch - EC has arranged for training of volunteers on 24 Mar.

Planning Matters (25/2020)

None.

Hale and Common (26/2020)

DG and DC still unable to access issue of reclamation of funds through the RPA portal.

Jeremy Fraser, wildlife sites officer for Lincolnshire Wildlife Trust has stated that Lincolnshire Local Wildlife Sites Panel is recommending that Local Wildlife Site status is retained for the Hale and Common. A Greater Lincolnshire Nature Partnership consultation about future management of the site will follow.

Correspondence (27/2019)

- North Lincolnshire Council is preparing a new Local Plan up to 2036, to establish the vision and objectives for the area, allocate sites for housing, employment, retail, leisure and other forms of development. The Plan will also include policies which seek to protect and preserve open space, green infrastructure, the historic environment and environmental assets. A Preferred Options consultation on the NLC approach to how the new Local Plan could address the important issues that face North Lincolnshire, now and in the coming years, is running from Friday 14th February to Friday 27th March. Comments to be emailed to localplan@northlincs.gov.uk or sent to the Place Planning & Housing team.
- An invitation from NLC for a representative from the parish council to attend 2020
 Workers Memorial Day celebrations on Tuesday 28 April 2020 at Scunthorpe Baptist
 Church followed by the laying of wreaths in Central Park.
- **DG** has updated EBPC safeguarding details with S. May from HSBC.
- Daniel Baldwin requesting if there are allotments in East Butterwick, **DG** to respond.

A.O.B. (28/2020)

- NLC offered the opportunity for EBPC to organise their own grass cutting in respect of a grant of £752.00 for 9 cuts of roadside verges within the 30mph speed limit and £473.00 for 3 cuts of public rights of way (Ref: http://s.northlincs.gov.uk/grasscutting.
 Resolved: Not to take up this offer, DG to price up costings for future years
- NLC confirmation of zero precept requirement for 2020/2021.
- Resolved: In event of EBPC being unable to hold meetings due to the coronavirus situation:
 - The Clerk will email all councillors with any actions to be RESOLVED.
 - The Clerk will have delegated authority to act on unanimous responses to DECISIONS.
 - The Clerk will initiate email discussion between councillors on any contentious issues (with councillors using "reply to all" to argue their case) until such time as unanimity is reached.
 - Any councillor (or councillors) can propose an end to this temporary suspension of meetings at any time by emailing the clerk.